Schultz, Josie M - DNR

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 1:55 PM

To: Schultz, Josie M - DNR

Subject: FW: Urgent: Change Order Request: Smoke-Out Cleaners (BRRTS #02-05-552214)

exterior well Repair

FYI for Smoke Out Cleaners

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 662-5178
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov

From: Hodgson, Scott A. <Scott.Hodgson@terracon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 1:39 PM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR <Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov>; Chancellor, Sandra D - DNR
<Sandra.Chancellor@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Urgent: Change Order Request: Smoke-Out Cleaners (BRRTS #02-05-552214) exterior well Repair

Thanks. Just let me know what you need.

Scott A. Hodgson, P.G.

Senior Project Manager | Environmental Services
Terracon

9856 S. 57th Street | Franklin, Wl 53132

D (414) 209 7640 1 F (414) 423 0566 | M (920) 791 9206*
sahodgson@terracon.com | www.terracon.com

*Note new mobile number

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 1:36 PM

To: Hodgson, Scott A. <Scott.Hodgson@terracon.com>

Cc: Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR <Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov>; Chancellor, Sandra D - DNR
<Sandra.Chancellor@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Urgent: Change Order Request: Smoke-Out Cleaners (BRRTS #02-05-552214) exterior well Repair

Hi Scott,

| approve of the additional costs, so you can get the work done today. It would cost more if you have to remobilize to
the site, so | see no reason not to get it done while they are there today. | may need you to send in a more formal
change order request, so we can retroactively give a formal change order approval, but | will need to follow up with
Sandy Chancellor on that.

Regards,



We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 662-5178
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov

From: Hodgson, Scott A. <Scott.Hodgson@terracon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 1:10 PM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>; Lauridsen, Keld B - DNR <Keld.Lauridsen@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Urgent: Change Order Request: Smoke-Out Cleaners (BRRTS #02-05-552214) exterior well Repair
Importance: High

Tauren and Keld,

| tried contacting Josie, but she is out. See below. Looking for quick approval of some extra work at Smoke-Out that we
would like to get done while in the field today. Can one of you help/advise?

Thanks.

Scott A. Hodgson, P.G.

Senior Project Manager | Environmental Services
Terracon

9856 S. 57th Street | Franklin, W1 53132

D (414) 209 76401 F (414) 423 0566 | M (920) 791 9206*
sahodgson@terracon.com | www.terracon.com

*Note new mobile number

From: Hodgson, Scott A.

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 1:03 PM

To: 'Schultz, Josie M - DNR' <josie.schultz@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Urgent: Change Order Request: Smoke-Out Cleaners (BRRTS #02-05-552214) exterior well Repair
Importance: High

Josie,

We are out at the Smoke-out Cleaners in Howard today performing the additional site investigation. That has gone well;
however; we discovered that four of the existing exterior wells (MW5, MW7, MW8, and MW9) have been damaged and
need repair (see two photos and description below). The driller can repair today, which will require sawcutting around
the old flushmount, removing the old, placing a new flushmount flush with or slightly below grade, and finishing with a
concrete pad. The extra cost will be approximately S800 total for the driller.

Terracon will also have to re-survey the wells and will have to redevelop several of them. This will be approximately an
extra 4 hours of work @$105/hr for $420.00 total

As such Terracon is requesting approval for an additional $1,220.00 for this additional work. Mark Woppert of Smoke-
out has already approved the additional costs.

| will be available until 3 pm if you have any questions.

Scott A. Hodgson, P.G.
Senior Project Manager | Environmental Services



Terracon

9856 S. 57th Street | Franklin, W1 53132

D (414) 209 7640 1 F (414) 423 0566 | M (920) 791 9206*
sahodgson@terracon.com | www.terracon.com

*Note new mobile number

From: Labrasca, Anthony J

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 11:13 AM

To: Hodgson, Scott A. <Scott.Hodgson@terracon.com>
Subject: Re: MW 5 Smoke out exterior wells:

MW 5

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 19, 2019, at 11:12, Labrasca, Anthony J <Anthony.Labrasca@terracon.com> wrote:




Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 19, 2019, at 11:08, Labrasca, Anthony J <Anthony.Labrasca@terracon.com> wrote:

Scott:
Upon further review, all of the exterior monitoring wells (excluding MW-6 and PZ- 1) are
lacking intact flush mounts:

MW-9: no flushmount remaining, piping above grade, cap gone, water in the well at a
few inches.

MW-8: no flushmount, piping above grade, cap gone, no water, obstruction at 1.8’
below TOC, no water at that depth.

MW-7: flushmount lid gone (with threaded portion of base) riser pipe below grade and
well cap present and secured.

MW-5: same as MW-7

Horizon is only equipped with 2 of the 4” diameter flush mounts. | will send a photo of
each as a separate email. We can discuss over the phone when you see the photos

Sent from my iPhone

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services delivered with
responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.



Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/disclaimer). If you cannot access the hyperlink, please e-mail
sender.




